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RichardDarryl
To: Collier County Fax
Subject: RE: A fax from 2395673230 has arrived. Fax ID: DAR510A808B18AB

----- Original Message-----

From: Collier County Fax [mailto:RightFax@colliergov.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 2:33 PM

To: RichardDarryl

Subject: A fax from 2395673230 has arrived. Fax ID: DAR510A808B18AB

1/31/2013 2:31:18 PM Transmission Record
Received from remote ID:
Inbound user ID DARRYLRICHARD, routing code 6627
Result: (@/352;0/0) Successful Send
Page record: 1 - 3
Elapsed time: 01:13 on channel 3

Fax Images: [double-click on image to view page(s)]




FOREST ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE M.S.T.U.

LAKES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

3299 EAST TAMIAMI TRAIL SUITE 103
NAPLES, FL 34112

February 5, 2013

Agenda

Call to Order

Attendance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes — January 8, 2013
Transportation Services Report

A. Budget Report — Caroline Soto

B. Project Manager Report — Darryl Richard

Landscape Architect Report-Windham Studio

Old Business
New Business
Public Comments

Adjournment

Next meeting is March 5, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.
Forest Lakes Condo Association Clubhouse,
1058 Forest Lakes Drive
Naples, FL 34105
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HORVATH LAKE FOUNTAINS px

FAX COVER SHEET
Send To: From
Collier Co. Horvath Lake Fountains Inc.
Public Services Division 18781 Nalle Rd.

N. Ft, Myers, Fl 33917 N
Attention Datel/31/13
Darryl Richard

Fax: 239-567-3230
Fax Phone:239-567-3030
239-252-6627

Total pages including cover 3
Requested information

Thank You
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REQUEST FOR QUOTE -~ Fountain #3: (see attached map)
Forest Lakes MSTU Fountain Installation
FOUNTAIN #3 REPLACEMENT

Soecifications:
Submersible 1.5 hp.
230 volt single phase power.
3 tier adjustable nozzle installation.
Float assembly is to be a black 34 inch dia. UV-inhibited polyethylene.
All float assemblies are assembled with stainless steel angle iron, stainless steel bolts,
light brackets are all stainless steel and adjustabile.
New Power panel to be lockable weatherproof UL approved that includes all safety
devices (GFCI), electronic controls for the motor and lights. Time clock for motor with
battery backup, photo cell equipped for lights.
7. Qty. 3 (three) LED lights. Lights to be controlled by photo cell and/or time adjusted so

that lights turn on only at night.
8. 150 If Motor and light cable
9, 100% Installation per above noted specifications {includes all labor and

miscellaneous parts and equipment to accomplish 100% installation for fully aperational

lighted fountain.
10. ALL COST FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING FOUNTAIN TO BE INCLUDED.

LUMPSUMAQUOTE: $_ 3. 41 5~ . 00

ARl A

o

Quotes are to be submitted by Friday, Fe 1, 2013; Busi :

Submit quotes via email to: darryirichard@colliergov.net
Thank you,

Darryl Richard, RLA

MSTU Project Manager

Public Services Division

Department of Alternative Transportation Modes
3299 East Tamiami Trail, Suite 103

Naples, Fla. 34112 -5746

Telephone: 239-252-5775

Fax: 239-252-6627

Cell: 239-253-9083
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REQUEST FOR QUOTE -~ Fountain #2: (see attached map)
Forest Lakes MSTU Fountain Installation
FOUNTAIN #2 REPLACEMENT

Specifications:

ks wnNe

10.

Submersible 1.5 hp.

230 volt single phase power.

3 tier adjustable nozzle installation.

Float assembly is to be a black 34 inch dia. UV-inhibited polyethylene.

All float assemblies are assembled with stainless steel angle iron, stainless steel boits,
light brackets are all stainless steel and adjustable,

New Power panel to be lockable weatherproof UL approved that includes all safety
devices (GFCI), electronic controls for the motor and lights. Time clock for motor with
battery backup, photo cell equipped for lights.

Qty. 3 (three) LED lights. Lights to be controlled by photo cell and/or time adjusted so
that lights turn on only at night.

150 If Motor and light cable

100% Installation per above noted specifications {includes all labor and

miscellaneous parts and equipment to accomplish 100% instatlation for fully operational
lighted fountain.

ALL COST FOR REMOVAL AND DISFOSAL OF EXISTING FOUNTAIN TO BE INCLUDED.

wmpsumauote: $__ 35 .00

Quotes are to be submitted by Friday, February 1, 2013; Close of Business {5:00 pm}
Submit guotes via email to: darryirichard@colliergov.net

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
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HORVATH ILAKE FOUNTAINS INc

18781 Nalle Road

N. Ft. Myers, Fl. 33917
Phone 239-567-3030
Fax 239-567-3230

Email hifinci@yahoo.com

Proposal

‘Mm o ,\ i dgesanon. , o ‘» :°‘ : cpicne SRR [P
Collier County 1.5 hp lake fountain
Growth Management Division 230 volt single phase
Darryl T. Richard
239-253-9083 cell Forrest Lakes MSTU

239-252-5775 phone

Our new lake fountain prices include all* of the following:

**Submersible motor with pump.

**Nozzle

**Float assembly; float is a black 34" rotocast UV-inhibited polyethylene

*%All float assemblies are assembled with stainless steel angle iron, stainless steel bolts, light
brackets are all stainless steel and adjustable.

** New Power panel is lockable weatherproof UL approved that includes all safety devices (GFCI),
convenience equipment for the motor and lights. Time clock for motor with battery backup, photo
cell equipped for lights.

** led lights

*% 150° Motor and light cable

**Installation
*%2 year warranty Price includes
installation mounting control panel
wirring main service to control panel
1.5 hp lake fountain

with 3 led lights each
$3,975.60 x 2 units = $ 7,950.00 Total

Please fax/email approval back to Horvath Lake Fountains Inc.
(239-567-3230) HLFinc@yahoo.com

Authorized Signature Date
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STATUS REPORT

To: Forest Lakes MSTU Committee
cc: Darryl Richard, Collier County ATM
Jim Carr, ABB
Reid Fellows, TR Transportation, Inc.
From: Scott Windham
Date: February 1, 2013

RE: Forest Lakes MSTU Bond Project F-58 Sidewalk Project Improvements
Status Report

The following is a brief status report for the Forest Lakes Sidewalk, Lighting and Street
Tree Improvement projects:

FOREST LAKES PROJECT F-58 UPDATES:

PHASE 2and 3 Combined:

e WSl is working to re-bid Ph 2 and Ph 3 together as one with a reduced scope as
directed by the committee in last month’s meeting.

o ABB has completed 90% turn lane and signalization construction drawings and
an updated Opinion of Probable Cost. (Please see attached plans and OPC)
WSI will submit the plans to staff for final review.

¢ WSl is working on the planting, irrigation plans for the ROW areas now that the
civil plans are at 90%.

e TRT is working on the street light removal / replacement in the entry area now
that the civil plans are at 90%.

MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS / MANAGEMENT PLAN:
o WS still needs to prepare the management plan for Phase 1 with staff and
George Fogg.
¢ The Phase 2 Maintenance Specifications / Management Plan preparation is on
hold pending final approved scope of the project.

Please email or call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Scott Windham, ASLA
Landscape Architect LA 000-1516

Windham Studio, Inc., Landscape Architecture, LC 26000365
P.O. Box 1239, Bonita Springs, Florida 34133 Phone: (239) 390-1936
Fax: (239) 390-1937 Email: scott@windhamstudio.com
www.windhamstudio.com




